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From: Angela Janssen [ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 1:06 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: DSIHTL LLC

Importance: High
Attachments: FL Filing.pdf

Please see below. | wanted to confirm receipt by the Commission.

From: Angela Janssen

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 4:31 PM
To: ‘filings@psc.state.fl.us'

Cc: Lance Steinhart

Subject: DSI-ITI, LLC

Attached please find an Interexchange Registration for DSI-ITT, LLC.

Thank You -

Angela M. Janssen, Regulatory Specialist
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Geargia 30005
www.telecomcounsel.com

{678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial)

(678) 775-1193 (E-Fax)

3/31/2010
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Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorney At Law
1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208

Email: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com
March 26, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Florida Public Service Commission

Arn Cole, Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. / OO/ b & _“TI
Gunter Bldg.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

Re: DSI-ITI, LLC Interexchange Registration
To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find for filing DSI-ITL, LLC's Interéxchange Registration Form. Pursuant
to Section 364.04 Florida Statutes, the company will not be filing a tariff with the Commission.
The company will publish its schedules through other reasonably publicly accessible means. The
company will inform its customers where a customer may view the schedules.

Please acknowledge receipt via return e-mail.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank
you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully su

Lance ¥ Steinhart, Esq.
Att for DSI-ITL LILC
Enclosures
ce: David Silverman
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IXC REGISTRATION FORM

DSHTL LLC
Company Name
Florida Secretary of State Registration No. M10000001302
Flctitious Name(s) as flled at Fla. Sec. of State
Company Mailing Neme D8ITI, WWC
Mailing Address 2608 Cameron Street
Mobile, Alabama 36607
Web Address www.offenderconnect.com
E-mail Address dorothy.cukier@gtl.net
Physical Address 12021 .Sunset. Hills Road, Suite 100
Reston, Virginia 20190
Dorothy Cukler
Company Liaison
Title ' Corporate Counsel -~ Executive Director, External Affairs
Phone (703} 855-3915
Fax (251) 4734588
E-mail address dorothy.cukier@gtl.net
Margaret Phillips
Consumer Lliaison
Tile Customer Service Contact
Address 2609 Cameron Street, Mobile, Alabama 36607
Phone (877) 650-4248
Fax v (251) 473-4588
E-mall address mphilips@gtl.net

My company” s tariff as required in Section 364.04, Florida Statutes, Is enclased with this form. { understand that my company
must notify the Commiesion of any changes to the above information pursuent to Section 364.02, Florida Statutes, My company
will owe Regulatory Assessment Fees for each year or partial year my registration Is active pursuant to Section 364,338, Florida
Statutes. My company will comply with Seclion 364.603, Florida Statutes, concaming carrder seleclion requirernents, and

Section 364.604, Florida Sta rning bifling practices.
|
J ~ Teresa L. Ridgeway, Secretary
ok
Signature of Company Repreaar‘&ﬁ)ze Printed/Typed Name of Repressniative
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